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I ' State of Florid @ 

DATE: August 4, 1999 
TO: 
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications 
RE: 

Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 990857-TI 
'd 

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following: 

Comtel Network LLC 

Attached is proof of the company's authorization to transact business in Florida under 
this name by the Secretary of State. 

The corporate name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities 
and parties of record listed in CMS. 

c: Legal (K. Peiia) 
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Katherine Harris 

Secretary of State 
June 18, 1999 

NOWALSKY, BRONSTON & GOTHARD 
3500 NORTH CAUSEWAY BLVD., SUITE 1442 
METAIRIE, LA 70002 

Qualification documents for COMTEL NETWORK LLC were filed on 
June 18,1999, and assigned document number M99000000908. Please refer to 
this number whenever corresponding with this office. 

Your limited liability company is now qualified and authorized to transact 
business in Florida as of the file date. 

A limited liability company annual report will be due this office between January 1 
and May 1 of the year following the calendar year of the file date. A Federal 
Employer Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report can be 
filed. If you do not already have an FEI number, please apply NOW with the 
Internal Revenue by calling 1-800-829-3676 and requesting form SS-4. 

Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes, it is the 
responsibility of the corporation to notify this office. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 
487-6051, the Registration and Qualification Section. 

Michelle Hodges 
Document Specialist 
Division of Corporations Letter Number: 699A00032796 

n ROX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314 


